

Twyford Parish Council  
Parish Lands Committee Agenda

A meeting of the Committee will be held at 7.45 pm on Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> October 2019 at Loddon Hall, Twyford.

- 1. Public Questions.**
- 2. Apologies.**
- 3. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda.**
- 4. Dispensations.**
- 5. Minutes of the meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> September 2019.**
- 6. Matters arising.**
- 7. Sports clubs.**
- 8. Paul Hickman, GCD – CCTV at KGVR (quotes circulated 12.09.19)**
- 9. Monthly reports on Parish Lands maintenance:**
  - 9.1 Village Ranger
  - 9.2 Park Warden
  - 9.3 Clerk's report
- 10. Allotments.**
  - 10.0.1 Green prescriptions - to consider costs of leaflet and sponsorship (RA & TR)
  - 10.1 Hurst Rd.**
    - 10.1.1 Hurst Road plot availability – 11 plots available
    - 10.1.2 Report of inconsiderate driving around the allotments
  - 10.2 London Rd.**
    - 10.2.1 London Road plot availability – 3 available
    - 10.2.2 TRHA letter – boundary fence & trees/ivy - further quotes and doctors surgery response. Green alternative?
- 11.0 Millennium Garden, Jubilee Corner, Burial Ground & War Memorial.**
  - 11.1 Report on cremations & burials – Ronald William Blick
  - 11.2 Report on memorials – Irene Edith Rose Hotham
  - 11.3 Christmas Decorations 2019 – lights - extra 50m lights £162.99 required to match Bell Corner & councillors to have checked burial ground tree for suitability. Alternative tree on offer.
  - 11.4 Columbarium – meeting 17.09.19 & revised quote for base.
  - 11.5 Burial ground edging project – link to photos circulated 02.10.19
  - 11.6 Layed hedge – letter to resident who has access agreement – sent 02.10.19
  - 11.7 Twyford in Bloom sign quote
- 12.0 Bell Corner & Polehampton Corner**
- 13.0 King George V Recreation Ground.**
  - 13.1 CCTV – link to 3 quotes circulated 03.09.19 (not within budget)
  - 13.2 Playground reports and quotes for repairs KGVR & Stanlake Meadow (link circulated 25.04.19) Second quote to be sought.
- 14.0 Stanlake Meadow.**
  - 14.1 Tree risk assessment – to be carried out 23-25<sup>th</sup> October. Meeting to be arranged with Stephen Loyd at Stanlake Copse.
  - 14.2 Cricket club agreement – email sent 04.09.19 - awaiting response from cricket club
  - 14.3 Fruit tree offer from Mullie (to also consider watering) (TR & MB)
  - 14.4 Copse management plan (circulated 02.10.19) – request to have a bonfire, authorisation of 2 CROW sessions (2x £60) & letters to Stanlake Lane residents.
  - 14.5 Replacement commemoration tree plaque - £129.65 (includes delivery) for a 150x100mm stainless steel plaque
  - 14.6 Updates to Parish Lands plan
  - 14.7 Stanlake gate break in (24.09.19 – crime reference 43190295202)

14.8 To consider an external, locked hose attachment on Stanlake Pavilion or the football shed.

14.9 Additional security at gate – concrete blocks or gate

14.10 Trees along the Waltham Road – overhanging road

**15.0 Stanlake Pavilion.**

15.1 Pavilion Working Group – JJ request to be added to committee membership

15.2 New meter installation 10.10.19

15.3 Emergency lighting quote £115.95

15.4 Cleaner holiday cover

15.5 Electricity contract

15.6 Receipt of signed Colleton ASC agreement for 2019/20

15.7 Cuincy Football Club framed picture

**16.0 Correspondence –**

16.1 TVERC Autumn Recorders' Conference - Sat 28th September (circulated 16.09.19)

16.2 Announcing the winner of UK's Best Park 2019 (circulated 16.09.19)

16.3 Community Buildings Advice Service (circulated 01.10.19)

**17.0 Date of next meeting – Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> November 2019 at Loddon Hall.**